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From: Smith Pyle [smithpyle@mac.com]
Sent: 17 December 2012 21:07
To: Planning
Subject: REQUEST FOR PERMISSION FOR TREE WORK - 22 - 32 Winscombe Street

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green
Dear Sir/ Madam

On behalf of Pentad Housing Society (22 - 32 Winscombe Street, N19 5DG) I am writing to ask permission to undertake routine maintenance on a plane tree in our rear garden. We would like to reduce the tree to the previous pollard points (work last carried out in 2008).

The approximate position of the plane tree is at 'T6' in the attached sketch map.

For clarity we have permission (2012/1775/T dated 30th April 2012) to remove the walnut tree at 'T7' and we have now carried out the routine maintenance work for which the Council gave permission on 8th March 2012 (Ref: 2012/0645/T)

We would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this request.

Yours

Lizzie Smith
(resident at 26 Winscombe Street)
H: 020 7272 5240
W: 020 7023 1831
M: 07817 208822
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